Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on Auqust 24, 2023 at 3:37 p.m.

20-00138
From: SAGER, KATHY
To: Lisa Foust
Cc: Ectory R. Lawless
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Docket No. 20-00138 Cathect Communications, Inc.
Date: Thursday, August 24, 2023 3:36:52 PM

Lisa — our headquarters team has confirmed that Cathect Communications, Inc. does not purchase
any resold services from AT&T in Tennessee. There are no wholesale agreements with Cathect in
TN.

Thanks

Kathy Sager
Regional Director — AT&T TN External and Legislative Affairs
Ofc 615 214-4150 - Cell 615 957-8337

From: Lisa Foust <Lisa.Foust@tn.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 1:23 PM

To: SAGER, KATHY <ks6875@att.com>

Cc: Ectory R. Lawless <Ectory.R.Lawless@tn.gov>

Subject: Docket No. 20-00138 Cathect Communications, Inc.

Good Afternoon Ms. Sager,

We have received a request from Cathect Communications, Inc. to cancel their CLEC authority. Can
you advise as to whether BellSouth d/b/a AT&T TN is providing any resold for facilities based services
to Cathect Communication, Inc.?

Thanks in advance for your assistance.

Lisa Foust

Utilities Division
TN PUC
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